

Colorado State University-Pueblo

Associated Students' Government

Forty-Fifth Senate Minutes March 11th, 2025

- A. <u>Call to Order</u>: 4:06 pm
- B. <u>Pledge of Allegiance</u>
- C. Roll Call:

Excused: Jean Marie, Arrieta, Cuevas

- D. <u>Audience Participation</u>:
- E. CIS club- The Vice President of the CIS club on campus aims to sharpen and increase student interest and skill in computer science, cyber security, and data analysis. It is a new club and they are trying to get recognized through bigger involvement. There is also a day in the park on April 25th and 26th.

Bri: She is taking the ASG spring picture on the rooftop after the meeting and the Student Leadership and Involvement Awards are April 9th from 6:00 pm - 8:30 pm and it is formal attire.

Dr. Lucie: The ASG Summit is canceled, but others can still present at the BOLT Summit. She also mentions the dress code for ASG and reminds everyone to abide by the rules for the meetings and to dress appropriately. There is no eating during the meetings, either. Voting closes March 18th for ASG awards and the student choice awards close today. You do need to RSVP for the BOLT sessions.

- F. <u>Special Recognition</u>: None
- G. <u>Approval of Minutes</u>: Approved as Distributed
- H. <u>Approval of Agenda</u>: Approved as Distributed
- I. <u>Review of Agenda</u>

All items listed in this portion of the agenda are considered to be routine by the ASG Senate and will be enacted by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a Senator so requests; in which event, the item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and considered under the Regular Agenda. Unless otherwise indicated,



a. Consent Agenda Items

J. <u>Regular Agenda:</u>

a.

K. ASG Updates

- a. Executive Branch
 - i. President Solis Ayala: She mentions that the graduation ceremony is May 17th and the grad fair is the 18th and 19th of March. There is also a virtual town hall with Hickenlooper tomorrow.
 - ii. Vice President Wilson: She states that the ASG awards need to be voted on ASAP. Megan is looking for 2 members from ASG to be in the University Leadership Meetings. She also mentions the members that will be tabling for the Welcome to the Pack night.
 - *iii.*Chief of Staff Obregon: There is an SFGB meeting on Monday the 17th and she needs everyone's reports before every meeting.
 - iv. Directors
 - 1. Director of Academic Affairs Spade: Registration for housing is now open.
 - 2. Director of Finance Downey: He went over the budget and the remainder of the ASG budget on the screen.
 - 3. Director of Public Relations Jeanmarie: Excused
- b. Legislative Branch
 - i. CHASS Senators
 - 1. Senator Charles: No New Update



2. Senator Kriegar: There is a Choir Concert in Hoag Hall on Sunday at 3 pm.

ii. STEM Senators

- 1. Senator Garces: No New Update
- 2. Senator Arrieta: Excused

iii.CHE Senators

- 1. Senator Chisman: She mentions that from 5-6, there are committee presentations.
- 2. Senator Clark: No New Update

iv. Nursing Senators

- 1. Senator Guzman: He had his last fundamental for nursing, and has his clinicals next!
- 2. Senator Nash: No New Update

v. HSB Senators

- 1. Senator Valdez: This Friday, they are having a Sweet Spring event.
- 2. Senator Gachette: He is working on Fiesta with Faculty for April 8th.

vi. Senators At Large

- I. Senator Cuevas: Excused
- 2. Senator Redmond Palmer: Also mentions the concert on Sunday.
- 3. Senator Trujillo: She mentions that the Science Olympia went great!
- 4. Senator:

c. Judicial Branch

- i. Chief Justice Carter: No New Update
- ii. Justice Henderson: No New Update

iii.

L. <u>New Business:</u>

- -Boots and Beats this Friday. Make sure to attend!
- NAMI received a new Space in OSC 105.



- <u>Audience Participation</u>: None <u>Adjournment:</u> 4:42 pm. M.
- N.